
  

 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

  BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
  VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE Agenda 

625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Administration Bldg. Conference Room 

04/26/2024 

10:00 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chairman Ed Haslam, 1st Chair Susan Hall, 2nd Chair Louise Crouse, Mark Thomasson and Alternates 
Marilyn Soulis and David Wheaton. 
Approval of Minutes 
Swearing in of Inspectors and Witnesses 

Chairperson's and other member's Report 

New Business: Current VC cases for review: 

ADIR (Lamp Post) 
1. 24-000255 403 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
2. 24-000257 430 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
3. 24-000294 229 KIWI DRIVE 
4. 24-000296 223 KIWI DRIVE 
5. 24-000312 830 JUNIPER DRIVE 
6. 24-000374 474 EGRET CIRCLE 
7. 24-000382 831 VIREO DRIVE 
8. 24-000392 602 SEA-GULL DRIVE 
9. 24-000407 610 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
10. 24-000408 613 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
11. 24-000410 616 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
12. 24-000644 320 PAPAYA CIRCLE 

ADIR (Unapproved Fence) 
13. 24-000506 453 EGRET CIRCLE 

Condi on of Prop. (A)(D) Lawn & Landscape (Recurring Mtnc.) 
14. 24-000955 1121 TEQUESTA DRIVE 

Condi on of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items 
15. 24-000781 709 WEDELIA DRIVE 

 
TEMPORARY PORTABLE OR FREE-STANDING STRUCTURES 
16. 24-000998 453 EGRET CIRCLE 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 



Closing Remarks:  The next VC mee�ng is scheduled for Friday, May 10, 2024, in the Administra�on Building Conference 
room, at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 
  

Adjournment:   

 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
_________________________________ 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recrea�on District (BBRD) may atend this mee�ng. 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Viola�ons Commitee, with respect to any mater considered at 
this mee�ng or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verba�m record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the tes�mony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be 
the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verba�m record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabili�es Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommoda�ons to par�cipate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the mee�ng, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141.  

 

  



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 

VIOLATIONS COMMITTEE 
Minutes 

 

625 Barefoot Blvd. 
 

Administration Conference Room 

10:00 a.m. 

 

The Barefoot Bay Violations Committee held its regular Hearing on 04/12/2024 in the Administration Conference Room, 
Barefoot Bay, Florida 32976. 

 
Call to Order: Chairman Edward Haslam called the hearing to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Edward Haslam led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Chairman Edward Haslam, 1st Chair Susan Hall. 2nd Chair Louise Crouse, Mark Thomasson, and Alternate 
Marilyn Soulis.  Excused:  Alternate David Wheaton.  

 

Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 03/22/2024 - Approved as presented. 
 

Swearing in of officers: Chairman Ed Haslam swore in the DOR Enforcement Inspectors Mary Barry, James Patrick Trevelino.  
 

Witnesses present:  None  

 
Chair report: - None 

 
Committee Reports - None 

 
DOR Enforcement - None 

 
Other reports: - None 

 
 

New Business: All cases were sent a Statement of Violation and Notice of Hearing via Certified Return Receipt requested, 
Regular 1st Class mail with a reasonable time to correct the violation. All properties were confirmed to be still in 
violation at the last inspection. Pictures were presented to the committee. 
 

 Inspector James Patrick Trevelino presented item #'s 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 14 and 16 as complied prior to meeting.  
 DOR is working with the homeowner item(s) 3.  
 
 ADIR (Lamp Post) 
  4. 24-000449 1001 WATERWAY DRIVE    
   
Inspector James Trevelino presented the above case(s) for the violation of: Article II, Section 3 (A) (15) ADIR 
Lamp Post with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days April 26TH, 2024. If the property is still in violation after 
fourteen days, the final order of the Violations Committee shall either be presented to the Board of Trustees at 
its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other appropriate action or the 
District will contact their Power Wash contractor to bring the home into compliance, the expense of such action 
to be billed to the owner’s account and will result in a lien on the property. The Chairman entertained a motion 



to approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector. Louise Crouse made the motion, seconded by 
Mark Thomasson, no discussion, motion carried unanimously. 
 
Condition of Prop. (A) (D) Lawn & Landscape (Recurring Maintenance) 
11. 24-000879 446 EGRET CIRCLE  
12. 24-000985 900 HAWTHORN CIRCLE   
 
Inspector James Trevelino presented the above case(s) for the violation of: Article III, Section 2 (A) Lawn and Landscaping 
– Recurring Maintenance (Lot Mows, Trim Palms, etc.) with a compliance date of (3) three days April 15th, 2024.  A Lawn 
and Landscape Order will be issued.  The District will continue to maintain the lawn and landscape at the expense of the 
owner until the owner brings the property into compliance.  An Order of Compliance will be obtained after three (3) 
consecutive and successful inspections. The expense will result in a lien of the property.  The Chairman entertained a 
motion to approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Louise Crouse made the motion, seconded by Susan 
Hall, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Condition of Prop. (B) PW 
13. 24-000178 906 SPRUCE STREET   
 
Inspector James Trevelino presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 2 (B) Condition of Property 
(Exterior of home must be free of mildew, mold, and dirt) with a compliance date of (7) seven days, April 19th, 2024.  If the 
property is still in violation after seven days, the final order of the Violations Committee shall either be presented to the 
Board of Trustees at its next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other appropriate 
action or the District will contact their Power Wash contractor to bring the home into compliance, the expense of such 
action to be billed to the owner’s account and will result in a lien on the property.  The Chairman entertained a motion to 
approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Louise Crouse made the motion, seconded by Mark 
Thomasson, no discussion, motion carried unanimously.  
 
Temporary Portable or Free-Standing Structure  
15. 24-000614 522 CITRON DRIVE  
 
Inspector James Trevelino presented the above case(s) for the violation of:  Article III, Section 13 Temporary Portable or 
Free-Standing Structure with a compliance date of (14) fourteen days, April 26th, 2024.  If the property is still in violation 
after fourteen days, the final order of the Violations Committee shall either be presented to the Board of Trustees at its 
next appropriate scheduled meeting to pursue legal or equitable action or other appropriate action with failure to 
comply.  The Chairman entertained a motion to approve the recommendation of the DOR/ARCC Inspector.  Louise Crouse 
made the motion, seconded by Susan Hall, Sandra Dempsey of 552 Citron Circle & Ms. Cirrocco were present to discuss 
the possibility of keeping the structure.  It was explained that an ARCC permit needs to be completed with a copy of the 
survey with a notation of placement.  It was also explained that the structure should be in the back yard not the side yard 
near the street.  They were given an application before they left the building. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

 Closing Remarks:  DOR is still working with the Sherrif’s Office and Animal Control to enforce the leash ordinance.   
 
 Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned at 10:17 am.  

 
 
    
   Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

   Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
   DOR/ARCC Administration Assistant 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting.  

 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�##���$%&#'(� !"""�##����)*+�,-../0�+/�,*+102+0���� "%��*�*3*��/+�����4*+-566.�4*30�57�%�8&9�����������������������������������+��:��;��<=�>0 �������������
��������?+@?*A.�<��<B��*��CD�=�>�DE�<�;�F�D�G0��H�<B��4���H��<�4�I�1��;��H�+��<�EC����0�<B��J�;���EK��;�16+�-�H��C�L��<6MC���B���FI�KEN������C���H���NE�D��������NE�D�������H�<B��1��;��H�+��<�EC������H�<B��4���H��<�4�I�+�C�������1E�<�EC<0;��C�EF�;�B���E��������O�P�����������������������
�������O�P����������������Q�R�O�POSTP������O�UVW�XYZ[P@�C����%>�*�L��JH�C<J��;����L�;JD���B�L��E��<�DD�;������I�D�<�E��4���H��<�4�I��B�DD�L��<�B��H�DD�GE�K�;��EK����;E��<�DD�������\JE��L��<����;��B�DD�F��C����J�J�DI�L�E�<�E��;�E��C�L:DE��C��GE<B��JCB���\JE��L��<���=*>=]#>�*D�L:�:��<��::��N�;�FI�<B��*+����B�DD�F��E��<�DD�;�E��H���<��H��DD�+��E;��C�����;�L�E�<�E��;�E���:�������DC��;E�����<��DD��L����@�E;�D�L:�:��<��B�DD�F��EDDJLE��<�;�H��L�;J�̂�<��;�G����;�LJ�<�F��LE�ELJL��H� 9"�DJL���= "�G�_>�F��GBE<�0�CD���0����I�DD�G���;���<�F���F�<�JC<�;�FI�D��;�C�:E�K0�E���CC��;��C��GE<B�<B��*+���̀JE;�DE�����������a��������bc����
���������d����4D�Ĉ�$��'��7�<�$�� "%��*�*3*��/+�7-�4*+-566.�4*30�57�%�8&9������X�������
�������OZPe�7�L:�:��<�LJ�<�F��E��G��̂E�K���;�����;�EDDJLE��<�;�H��L�;J�̂�<��;�G����������
�������������������
��e�2����#0��"� ���������b��aX��������c��f��f�
�����������
�������e"](�#(�"� �NE��5E��<��D���������a�	�bc��c�
�����������������������e�*:�ED��%0��"� 44+1�1--1�65�+-@.+/�./6A�@.*551*.-g�*:�ED�"%0��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
�����1(1=1��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�##�����$%&#'(� !"""�##����)*+�,-../0�+/�,*+102+0���� "%��*�*3*��/+�����4*+-566.�4*30�57�%�8&9�����������������������������������+��:��;��<=�>0 ���?� "%��*�*3*��/+�7-�4���@��<�4�A0�57�%�8&9������
������������B.*.-�65�576+/1*�6CD.3�65�4+-�*+1�����4-56+-�)-0�<E��F�;���GH��;��F<E��G<A0�:������IIA��::����;0�1��;��@�+��<�GJ�����-�@��J�K��<�6LJ���2�K���.��M�IG��@���<E��4���@��<�4�A�+�J�������1G�<�GJ<0�NE���O���P�G�H�;FIA��N����;�:�������;���A�QR��.E�<��������P�F<�<E���������������;�A��@���������������������������"SS0���B<�<�K��<��@��G�I��������;���D��J���@�,���G�H�N��K�GI�;�<��<E�����:��;��<��<�<E���P�M���;;�����PA��TUVW��XYVV�ZYTX[���.E�<��������P�F<�<E���������������;�A��@���������������������������"SS0���B<�<�K��<��@��G�I��������;���D��J���@�,���G�HN���K�GI�;�<��<E���P�M�����:��;��<�PA��\U]̂\_�ZYTX0�J���̀�;�NG<E��I�J<���GJ�;�IGM��A�J��̀�K����0���J�:A��@NEGJE�G���a�JE�;�E���<��%��.E�<��������P�F<�<E���������������;�A��@���������������������������"SS0���B<�<�K��<��@��G�I��������;���D��J���@�,���G�HN����bVW\_��<�<E���P�M����@����J�;��;;�������J�:A��@�NEGJE�G���a�JE�;�E���<�� ��.E�<��������P�F<�<E���������������;�A��@���������������������������"SS0���B<�<�K��<��@��G�I��������;���D��J���@�,���G�HN����K�GI�;�<��<E��)��<H�H��B��MGJ���@����P�M����@����J�;��;;����0���J�:A��@�NEGJE�G���a�JE�;�E���<��5C+.,-+�*55/*D.�B*3-.,�D6.�����������1�<�;�<EG���������������;�A��@���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS2�K���.��M�IG��0��16+�/��:�J<���.E��5���H�G�H�G��<�FK��<�N����Jc��NI�;H�;�P�@����K������������������;�A��@���������������������������"������PA�2�K���.��M�IG��0�NE��G�:������IIA�c��N��<��K����;�;G;�<�c�������<E�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSD�<��A��FPIGJB<�<���@�5I��G;���<�7��H�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�#$���%&'$ (� !"""�#$�����)�*+,--./�0)1,2/����&�33�4.+5�2-�����56,,+7.�8/��-�"9'3&�����������������������������������6��:��;��<=�>/ �������������
��������?62?)+-�<��<@��)��AB�=�>�BC�<�;�D�B�E/��F�<@��G���F��<�G�H�I��;��F�6��<�CA����/�<@��J�;���CK��;�I*6�,�F��A�L��<*MA���@���DH�KCN������A���F���NC�B��������NC�B�������F�<@��I��;��F�6��<�CA������F�<@��G���F��<�G�H�6�A�������IC�<�CA</;��A�CD�;�@���C��������O�P�����������������������
�������O�P����������������Q�R�O�POSTP������O�UVW�XYZ[P2�A����3>�)�L��JF�A<J��;����L�;JB���@�L��C��<�BB�;������H�B�<�C��G���F��<�G�H��@�BB�L��<�@��F�BB�EC�K�;��CK����;C��<�BB�������\JC��L��<����;��@�BB�D��A����J�J�BH�L�C�<�C��;�C��A�L:BC��A��EC<@��JA@���\JC��L��<���=)>=&#>�)B�L:�:��<��::��N�;�DH�<@��)6����@�BB�D��C��<�BB�;�C��F���<��F��BB�6��C;��A�����;�L�C�<�C��;�C���:�������BA��;C�����<��BB��L����2�C;�B�L:�:��<��@�BB�D��CBBJLC��<�;�F��L�;J�]�<��;�E����;�LJ�<�D��LC�CLJL��F� 9"�BJL���= "�E�̂>�D��E@C<�/�AB���/����H�BB�E���;���<�D���D�<�JA<�;�DH�B��;�A�:C�K/�C���AA��;��A��EC<@�<@��)6���5JC;�BC�����������_��������̀a����
���������b����GB�A]�%�39��c�<�%�33 3"��)�)d)��.6�c,�G)6,e**-�G)d/�ec�3�f$9������X�������
�������OZPg�c�L:�:��<�LJ�<�D��C��E��]C�K���;�����;�CBBJLC��<�;�F��L�;J�]�<��;�E����������
�������������������
��g�0����#/��"� ���������̀ ��_X��������a��h��h�
�����������
�������g"&(�#(�"� �NC��eC��<��B���������_�	�̀a��a�
�����������������������g�):�CB��3/��"� GG6I�I,,I�*e�6,2-6.�-.*+�2-)eeI)-,i�):�CB�"3/��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
�����1(1=1��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�#$�����%&'$ (� !"""�#$�����)�*+,--./�0)1,2/����&�33�4.+5�2-�����56,,+7.�8/��-�"9'3&�����������������������������������6��:��;��<=�>/ ���?� 3"��)�)@)��.6�A,�B���C��<�B�D/�EA�3�F$9������
������������2-)-,�*E�EA*6.G)�*H+-@�*E�B6,�)6G�����B,E*6,�1,/�<I��J�;���KL��;��J<I��K<D/�:������MMD��::����;/�G��;��C�6��<�KN�����,�C��N�O��<�*PN���0�O���-��Q�MK��C���<I��B���C��<�B�D�6�N�������GK�<�KN</�RI���S���T�K�L�;JMD��R����;�:�������;���D�U&��-I�<��������T�J<�<I���������������;�D��C���������������������������"VV/���2<�<�O��<��C��K�M��������;���+��N���C�8���K�L�R��O�KM�;�<��<I�����:��;��<��<�<I���T�Q���;;�����TD��WXYZ��[\YY�]\W[̂���-I�<��������T�J<�<I���������������;�D��C���������������������������"VV/���2<�<�O��<��C��K�M��������;���+��N���C�8���K�LR���O�KM�;�<��<I���T�Q�����:��;��<�TD��_X̀a_b�]\W[/�N���c�;�RK<I��M�N<���KN�;�MKQ��D�N��c�O����/���N�:D��CRIKNI�K���d�NI�;�I���<��3��-I�<��������T�J<�<I���������������;�D��C���������������������������"VV/���2<�<�O��<��C��K�M��������;���+��N���C�8���K�LR����eYZ_b��<�<I���T�Q����C����N�;��;;�������N�:D��C�RIKNI�K���d�NI�;�I���<�� ��-I�<��������T�J<�<I���������������;�D��C���������������������������"VV/���2<�<�O��<��C��K�M��������;���+��N���C�8���K�LR����O�KM�;�<��<I��1��<L�L��2��QKN���C����T�Q����C����N�;��;;����/���N�:D��C�RIKNI�K���d�NI�;�I���<��EH6-8,6�)EE.)+-�2)@,-8�+*-�����������G�<�;�<IK���������������;�D��C���������������������������"������� VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV0�O���-��Q�MK��/��G*6�.��:�N<���-I��E���L�K�L�K��<�JO��<�R����Nf��RM�;L�;�T�C����O������������������;�D��C���������������������������"������TD�0�O���-��Q�MK��/�RI��K�:������MMD�f��R��<��O����;�;K;�<�f�������<I�� � VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV+�<��D��JTMKN2<�<���C�EM��K;���<�A��L�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�# ���$%&%'(� !"""�# ����)*�+,�-�)./�*+�0*�.�1)2*�304536������#�+787�90�����)10*:..3�)1,6�:2�%�#;<�����������������������������������0��=��>��?@�A6 �������������
��������40541/3�?��?B��1��CD�@�A�DE�?�>�F�D�G6��H�?B��)���H��?�)�I�9��>��H�0��?�EC����6�?B��J�>���EK��>�9.0�*�H��C�L��?.MC���B���FI�KEN������C���H���NE�D��������NE�D�������H�?B��9��>��H�0��?�EC������H�?B��)���H��?�)�I�0�C�������9E�?�EC?6>��C�EF�>�B���E��������O�P�����������������������
�������O�P����������������Q�R�O�POSTP������O�UVW�XYZ[P5�C����%A�1�L��JH�C?J��>����L�>JD���B�L��E��?�DD�>������I�D�?�E��)���H��?�)�I��B�DD�L��?�B��H�DD�GE�K�>��EK����>E��?�DD�������\JE��L��?����>��B�DD�F��C����J�J�DI�L�E�?�E��>�E��C�L=DE��C��GE?B��JCB���\JE��L��?���@1A@'&A�1D�L=�=��?��==��N�>�FI�?B��10����B�DD�F��E��?�DD�>�E��H���?��H��DD�0��E>��C�����>�L�E�?�E��>�E���=�������DC��>E�����?��DD��L����5�E>�D�L=�=��?��B�DD�F��EDDJLE��?�>�H��L�>J�]�?��>�G����>�LJ�?�F��LE�ELJL��H� <"�DJL���@ "�G�̂A�F��GBE?�6�CD���6����I�DD�G���>���?�F���F�?�JC?�>�FI�D��>�C�=E�K6�E���CC��>��C��GE?B�?B��10���_JE>�DE�����������̀��������ab����
���������c����)D�C]�$�'d��2�?�$�''��#�+787�907�*�)10*:..3�)1,6�:2�%�#;<������X�������
�������OZPe�2�L=�=��?�LJ�?�F��E��G��]E�K���>�����>�EDDJLE��?�>�H��L�>J�]�?��>�G����������
�������������������
��e�f����;6��"� ���������a��̀X��������b��g��g�
�����������
�������e"'(�;(�"� �NE��:E��?��D���������̀�	�ab��b�
�����������������������e�1=�ED��%6��"� ))09�9**9�.:�0*5307�37./�531::913*h�1=�ED�"%6��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
�����5B5��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�# �����$%&%'(� !"""�# ����)*�+,�-�)./�*+�0*�.�1)2*�304536������#�+787�90�����)10*:..3�)1,6�:2�%�#;<�����������������������������������0��=��>��?@�A6 ���B���#�+787�907�*�)���C��?�)�D6�:2�%�#;<������
������������5313*�.:�:2.0791�.4/3,�.:�)0*�109�����)*:.0*�E*6�?F��G�>���HI��>��G?F��H?D6�=������JJD��==����>6�9��>��C�0��?�HK�����*�C��K�L��?�.MK���N�L���3��O�JH��C���?F��)���C��?�)�D�0�K�������9H�?�HK?6�PF���Q���R�H�I�>GJD��P����>�=�������>���D�S'��3F�?��������R�G?�?F���������������>�D��C���������������������������"TT6���5?�?�L��?��C��H�J��������>���/��K���C�-���H�I�P��L�HJ�>�?��?F�����=��>��?��?�?F���R�O���>>�����RD��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���3F�?��������R�G?�?F���������������>�D��C���������������������������"TT6���5?�?�L��?��C��H�J��������>���/��K���C�-���H�IP���L�HJ�>�?��?F���R�O�����=��>��?�RD��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY6�K���a�>�PH?F��J�K?���HK�>�JHO��D�K��a�L����6���K�=D��CPFHKF�H���b�KF�>�F���?��%��3F�?��������R�G?�?F���������������>�D��C���������������������������"TT6���5?�?�L��?��C��H�J��������>���/��K���C�-���H�IP����cWX]̀��?�?F���R�O����C����K�>��>>�������K�=D��C�PFHKF�H���b�KF�>�F���?�� ��3F�?��������R�G?�?F���������������>�D��C���������������������������"TT6���5?�?�L��?��C��H�J��������>���/��K���C�-���H�IP����L�HJ�>�?��?F��E��?I�I��5��OHK���C����R�O����C����K�>��>>����6���K�=D��C�PFHKF�H���b�KF�>�F���?��:403-*0�1::71/3�51,*3-�/.3�����������9�?�>�?FH���������������>�D��C���������������������������"������� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTN�L���3��O�JH��6��9.0�7��=�K?���3F��:���I�H�I�H��?�GL��?�P����Kd��PJ�>I�>�R�C����L������������������>�D��C���������������������������"������RD�N�L���3��O�JH��6�PF��H�=������JJD�d��P��?��L����>�>H>�?�d�������?F�� � TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT/�?��D��GRJHK5?�?���C�:J��H>���?�2��I�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�#$���%&'$"(� !"""�#$�����)�*+*,-�./00�1200*+-������&�3/4/�5+�����6)+*7889�6):-�70�&�#;$�����������������������������������+��<��=��>?�@- �������������
��������2+,2)A9�>��>B��)��CD�?�@�DE�>�=�F�D�G-��H�>B��6���H��>�6�I�5��=��H�+��>�EC����-�>B��J�=���EK��=�58+�*�H��C�L��>8MC���B���FI�KEN������C���H���NE�D��������NE�D�������H�>B��5��=��H�+��>�EC������H�>B��6���H��>�6�I�+�C�������5E�>�EC>-=��C�EF�=�B���E��������O�P�����������������������
�������O�P����������������Q�R�O�POSTP������O�UVW�XYZ[P,�C����&@�)�L��JH�C>J��=����L�=JD���B�L��E��>�DD�=������I�D�>�E��6���H��>�6�I��B�DD�L��>�B��H�DD�GE�K�=��EK����=E��>�DD�������\JE��L��>����=��B�DD�F��C����J�J�DI�L�E�>�E��=�E��C�L<DE��C��GE>B��JCB���\JE��L��>���?)@?']@�)D�L<�<��>��<<��N�=�FI�>B��)+����B�DD�F��E��>�DD�=�E��H���>��H��DD�+��E=��C�����=�L�E�>�E��=�E���<�������DC��=E�����>��DD��L����,�E=�D�L<�<��>��B�DD�F��EDDJLE��>�=�H��L�=J�̂�>��=�G����=�LJ�>�F��LE�ELJL��H� $"�DJL���? "�G�_@�F��GBE>�-�CD���-����I�DD�G���=���>�F���F�>�JC>�=�FI�D��=�C�<E�K-�E���CC��=��C��GE>B�>B��)+���̀JE=�DE�����������a��������bc����
���������d����6D�Ĉ�%�'e��0�>�%�' ��&�3/4/�5+/�*�6)+*7889�6):-�70�&�#;$������X�������
�������OZPf�0�L<�<��>�LJ�>�F��E��G��̂E�K���=�����=�EDDJLE��>�=�H��L�=J�̂�>��=�G����������
�������������������
��f�.����;-��"� ���������b��aX��������c��g��g�
�����������
�������f"'(�;(�"� �NE��7E��>��D���������a�	�bc��c�
�����������������������f�)<�ED��&-��"� 66+5�5**5�87�+*,9+/�9/8A�,9)775)9*h�)<�ED�"&-��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
�����5B5��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""�#$�����%&'$"(� !"""�#$�����)�*+*,-�./00�1200*+-������&�3/4/�5+�����6)+*7889�6):-�70�&�#;$�����������������������������������+��<��=��>?�@- ���A���&�3/4/�5+/�*�6���B��>�6�C-�70�&�#;$������
������������,9)9*�87�708+/5)�82D9:�87�6+*�)+5�����6*78+*�1*-�>E��F�=���GH��=��F>E��G>C-�<������IIC��<<����=-�5��=��B�+��>�GJ�����*�B��J�K��>�8LJ���.�K���9��M�IG��B���>E��6���B��>�6�C�+�J�������5G�>�GJ>-�NE���O���P�G�H�=FIC��N����=�<�������=���C�Q'��9E�>��������P�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"RR-���,>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���D��J���B�S���G�H�N��K�GI�=�>��>E�����<��=��>��>�>E���P�M���==�����PC��TUVW��XYVV�ZYTX[���9E�>��������P�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"RR-���,>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���D��J���B�S���G�HN���K�GI�=�>��>E���P�M�����<��=��>�PC��\U]̂\_�ZYTX-�J���̀�=�NG>E��I�J>���GJ�=�IGM��C�J��̀�K����-���J�<C��BNEGJE�G���a�JE�=�E���>��&��9E�>��������P�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"RR-���,>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���D��J���B�S���G�HN����bVW\_��>�>E���P�M����B����J�=��==�������J�<C��B�NEGJE�G���a�JE�=�E���>�� ��9E�>��������P�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"RR-���,>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���D��J���B�S���G�HN����K�GI�=�>��>E��1��>H�H��,��MGJ���B����P�M����B����J�=��==����-���J�<C��B�NEGJE�G���a�JE�=�E���>��72+9S*+�)77/)D9�,):*9S�D89�����������5�>�=�>EG���������������=�C��B���������������������������"������� RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR.�K���9��M�IG��-��58+�/��<�J>���9E��7���H�G�H�G��>�FK��>�N����Jc��NI�=H�=�P�B����K������������������=�C��B���������������������������"������PC�.�K���9��M�IG��-�NE��G�<������IIC�c��N��>��K����=�=G=�>�c�������>E�� � RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRD�>��C��FPIGJ,>�>���B�7I��G=���>�0��H�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$����%"&'�(� !"""#$�����)*��+,-./��,*�/,)0/1�22�3����45&�#5)6�-�/������/,*�7/-�63�82�#�9'"�����������������������������������,��:��;��<=�>3 �������������
��������?,1?-@)�<��<A��-��BC�=�>�CD�<�;�E�C�F3��G�<A��7���G��<�7�H�.��;��G�,��<�DB����3�<A��I�;���DJ��;�.*,�/�G��B�K��<*LB���A���EH�JDM������B���G���MD�C��������MD�C�������G�<A��.��;��G�,��<�DB������G�<A��7���G��<�7�H�,�B�������.D�<�DB<3;��B�DE�;�A���D��������N�O�����������������������
�������N�O����������������P�Q�N�ONRSO������N�TUV�WXYZO1�B����#>�-�K��IG�B<I��;����K�;IC���A�K��D��<�CC�;������H�C�<�D��7���G��<�7�H��A�CC�K��<�A��G�CC�FD�J�;��DJ����;D��<�CC�������[ID��K��<����;��A�CC�E��B����I�I�CH�K�D�<�D��;�D��B�K:CD��B��FD<A��IBA���[ID��K��<���=->=$&>�-C�K:�:��<��::��M�;�EH�<A��-,����A�CC�E��D��<�CC�;�D��G���<��G��CC�,��D;��B�����;�K�D�<�D��;�D���:�������CB��;D�����<��CC��K����1�D;�C�K:�:��<��A�CC�E��DCCIKD��<�;�G��K�;I�\�<��;�F����;�KI�<�E��KD�DKIK��G� '"�CIK���= "�F�]>�E��FAD<�3�BC���3����H�CC�F���;���<�E���E�<�IB<�;�EH�C��;�B�:D�J3�D���BB��;��B��FD<A�<A��-,���+ID;�CD�����������̂��������_ �̀���
���������a����7C�B\�%�$$#��2�<�%�54#"�b?@0�/,�.,0�/�7-,/8**)�7-c3�82�#�95'������W�������
�������NYOd�@��C�K:�:��<�(�KI�<�A�M�����-,����::��M�;�2�K:�:��<���;��::CH�G������-,���:��KD<���������
�������������������
��d�b����53��"� ���������_��̂W��������̀��e��e�
�����������
�������d"$(�5(�"� �MD��8D��<��C���������̂�	�_ �̀�̀�
�����������������������d�-:�DC��#3��"� 77,.�.//.�*8�,/1),0�)0*@�1)-88.-)/f�-:�DC�" 3��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
�����.*5(%0��)�21-(�()',���-.',�$14%�1*��&GG�1((0)4%+��1-(�()',�1*+�1((2=�:)0�1*��&GG�(%0-5,C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$������%"&'�(� !"""#$�����)*��+,-./��,*�/,)0/1�22�3����45&�#5)6�-�/������/,*�7/-�63�82�#�9'"�����������������������������������,��:��;��<=�>3 ���?�4#"�@AB0�/,�.,0�/�7���C��<�7�D3�82�#�95'������
������������1)-)/�*8�82*,0.-�*AB)E�*8�7,/�-,.�����7/8*,/�F/3�<G��H�;���IJ��;��H<G��I<D3�:������KKD��::����;3�.��;��C�,��<�IL�����/�C��L�M��<�*NL���@�M���)��O�KI��C���<G��7���C��<�7�D�,�L�������.I�<�IL<3�PG���Q���R�I�J�;HKD��P����;�:�������;���D�S$��)G�<��������R�H<�<G���������������;�D��C���������������������������"TT3���1<�<�M��<��C��I�K��������;���B��L���C�6���I�J�P��M�IK�;�<��<G�����:��;��<��<�<G���R�O���;;�����RD��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���)G�<��������R�H<�<G���������������;�D��C���������������������������"TT3���1<�<�M��<��C��I�K��������;���B��L���C�6���I�JP���M�IK�;�<��<G���R�O�����:��;��<�RD��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY3�L���a�;�PI<G��K�L<���IL�;�KIO��D�L��a�M����3���L�:D��CPGILG�I���b�LG�;�G���<��#��)G�<��������R�H<�<G���������������;�D��C���������������������������"TT3���1<�<�M��<��C��I�K��������;���B��L���C�6���I�JP����cWX]̀��<�<G���R�O����C����L�;��;;�������L�:D��C�PGILG�I���b�LG�;�G���<�� ��)G�<��������R�H<�<G���������������;�D��C���������������������������"TT3���1<�<�M��<��C��I�K��������;���B��L���C�6���I�JP����M�IK�;�<��<G��F��<J�J��1��OIL���C����R�O����C����L�;��;;����3���L�:D��C�PGILG�I���b�LG�;�G���<��8A,)6/,�-880-B)�1-E/)6�B*)�����������.�<�;�<GI���������������;�D��C���������������������������"������� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT@�M���)��O�KI��3��.*,�0��:�L<���)G��8���J�I�J�I��<�HM��<�P����Ld��PK�;J�;�R�C����M������������������;�D��C���������������������������"������RD�@�M���)��O�KI��3�PG��I�:������KKD�d��P��<��M����;�;I;�<�d�������<G�� � TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTB�<��D��HRKIL1<�<���C�8K��I;���<�2��J�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$ ���%&'�()� !"""#$ ����*+,-./�+012*34/���� $ �56+5,��-+�����70+58**,�701/�89�#�:$'�����������������������������������+��;��<��=>�?/ �������������
��������@+A@03,�=��=B��0��CD�>�?�DE�=�<�F�D�G/��H�=B��7���H��=�7�I�4��<��H�+��=�EC����/�=B��J�<���EK��<�4*+�5�H��C�L��=*MC���B���FI�KEN������C���H���NE�D��������NE�D�������H�=B��4��<��H�+��=�EC������H�=B��7���H��=�7�I�+�C�������4E�=�EC=/<��C�EF�<�B���E��������O�P�����������������������
�������O�P����������������Q�R�O�POSTP������O�UVW�XYZ[PA�C����#?�0�L��JH�C=J��<����L�<JD���B�L��E��=�DD�<������I�D�=�E��7���H��=�7�I��B�DD�L��=�B��H�DD�GE�K�<��EK����<E��=�DD�������\JE��L��=����<��B�DD�F��C����J�J�DI�L�E�=�E��<�E��C�L;DE��C��GE=B��JCB���\JE��L��=���>0?>&(?�0D�L;�;��=��;;��N�<�FI�=B��0+����B�DD�F��E��=�DD�<�E��H���=��H��DD�+��E<��C�����<�L�E�=�E��<�E���;�������DC��<E�����=��DD��L����A�E<�D�L;�;��=��B�DD�F��EDDJLE��=�<�H��L�<J�]�=��<�G����<�LJ�=�F��LE�ELJL��H� '"�DJL���> "�G�̂?�F��GBE=�/�CD���/����I�DD�G���<���=�F���F�=�JC=�<�FI�D��<�C�;E�K/�E���CC��<��C��GE=B�=B��0+���6JE<�DE�����������_��������̀a����
���������b����7D�C]�%�c:��9�=�%�&$ $ �56+5,��-+�95�70+58**,�701/�89�#�:$'������X�������
�������OZPd�9�L;�;��=�LJ�=�F��E��G��]E�K���<�����<�EDDJLE��=�<�H��L�<J�]�=��<�G����������
�������������������
��d�e���#&/��"� ���������̀ ��_X��������a��f��f�
�����������
�������d"&)#&)�"� �NE��8E��=��D���������_�	�̀a��a�
�����������������������d�0;�ED��#/��"� 77+4�4554�*8�+5A,+-�,-*3�A,08840,5g�0;�ED�"#/��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
����?30%,��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$ �����%&'�()� !"""#$ ����*+,-./�+012*34/���� $ �56+5,��-+�����70+58**,�701/�89�#�:$'�����������������������������������+��;��<��=>�?/ ���@� $ �56+5,��-+�95�7���A��=�7�B/�89�#�:$'������
������������C,0,5�*8�89*+-40�*D3,1�*8�7+5�0+4�����758*+5�25/�=E��F�<���GH��<��F=E��G=B/�;������IIB��;;����</�4��<��A�+��=�GJ�����5�A��J�K��=�*LJ���M�K���,��N�IG��A���=E��7���A��=�7�B�+�J�������4G�=�GJ=/�OE���P���Q�G�H�<FIB��O����<�;�������<���B�R&��,E�=��������Q�F=�=E���������������<�B��A���������������������������"SS/���C=�=�K��=��A��G�I��������<���3��J���A�T���G�H�O��K�GI�<�=��=E�����;��<��=��=�=E���Q�N���<<�����QB��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���,E�=��������Q�F=�=E���������������<�B��A���������������������������"SS/���C=�=�K��=��A��G�I��������<���3��J���A�T���G�HO���K�GI�<�=��=E���Q�N�����;��<��=�QB��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY/�J���a�<�OG=E��I�J=���GJ�<�IGN��B�J��a�K����/���J�;B��AOEGJE�G���b�JE�<�E���=��#��,E�=��������Q�F=�=E���������������<�B��A���������������������������"SS/���C=�=�K��=��A��G�I��������<���3��J���A�T���G�HO����cWX]̀��=�=E���Q�N����A����J�<��<<�������J�;B��A�OEGJE�G���b�JE�<�E���=�� ��,E�=��������Q�F=�=E���������������<�B��A���������������������������"SS/���C=�=�K��=��A��G�I��������<���3��J���A�T���G�HO����K�GI�<�=��=E��2��=H�H��C��NGJ���A����Q�N����A����J�<��<<����/���J�;B��A�OEGJE�G���b�JE�<�E���=��8D+,T5+�088-03,�C015,T�3*,�����������4�=�<�=EG���������������<�B��A���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSM�K���,��N�IG��/��4*+�-��;�J=���,E��8���H�G�H�G��=�FK��=�O����Jd��OI�<H�<�Q�A����K������������������<�B��A���������������������������"������QB�M�K���,��N�IG��/�OE��G�;������IIB�d��O��=��K����<�<G<�=�d�������=E�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS3�=��B��FQIGJC=�=���A�8I��G<���=�9��H�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$����% $&'(� !"""#$�����)*++*,-�+.)*-����$#'��/,*0�1,�����2*3425/46-�7+�#�89&�����������������������������������,��:��;��<=�>- �������������
��������.,2.465�<��<?��4��@A�=�>�AB�<�;�C�A�D-��E�<?��3���E��<�3�F�1��;��E�,��<�B@����-�<?��G�;���BH��;�10,�*�E��@�I��<0J@���?���CF�HBK������@���E���KB�A��������KB�A�������E�<?��1��;��E�,��<�B@������E�<?��3���E��<�3�F�,�@�������1B�<�B@<-;��@�BC�;�?���B��������L�M�����������������������
�������L�M����������������N�O�L�MLPQM������L�RST�UVWXM2�@����#>�4�I��GE�@<G��;����I�;GA���?�I��B��<�AA�;������F�A�<�B��3���E��<�3�F��?�AA�I��<�?��E�AA�DB�H�;��BH����;B��<�AA�������YGB��I��<����;��?�AA�C��@����G�G�AF�I�B�<�B��;�B��@�I:AB��@��DB<?��G@?���YGB��I��<���=4>='Z>�4A�I:�:��<��::��K�;�CF�<?��4,����?�AA�C��B��<�AA�;�B��E���<��E��AA�,��B;��@�����;�I�B�<�B��;�B���:�������A@��;B�����<��AA��I����2�B;�A�I:�:��<��?�AA�C��BAAGIB��<�;�E��I�;G�[�<��;�D����;�IG�<�C��IB�BIGI��E� &"�AGI���= "�D�\>�C��D?B<�-�@A���-����F�AA�D���;���<�C���C�<�G@<�;�CF�A��;�@�:B�H-�B���@@��;��@��DB<?�<?��4,���]GB;�AB�����������̂��������_ �̀���
���������a����3A�@[�%�'"'��+�<�%�'&$#'��/,*0�1,/�*�34,*7005�34b-�7+�#�89&������U�������
�������LWMc�+�I:�:��<�IG�<�C��B��D��[B�H���;�����;�BAAGIB��<�;�E��I�;G�[�<��;�D����������
�������������������
��c�d���#'-��"� ���������_��̂U��������̀��e��e�
�����������
�������c"'(#'(�"� �KB��7B��<��A���������̂�	�_ �̀�̀�
�����������������������c�4:�BA��#-��"� 33,1�1**1�07�,*25,/�5/06�25477145*f�4:�BA�"#-��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
����;50%)��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$������% $&'(� !"""#$�����)*++*,-�+.)*-����$#'��/,*0�1,�����2*3425/46-�7+�#�89&�����������������������������������,��:��;��<=�>- ���?�$#'��/,*0�1,/�*�3���@��<�3�A-�7+�#�89&������
������������2545*�07�7+0,/14�0.65B�07�3,*�4,1�����3*70,*�C*-�<D��E�;���FG��;��E<D��F<A-�:������HHA��::����;-�1��;��@�,��<�FI�����*�@��I�J��<�0KI���L�J���5��M�HF��@���<D��3���@��<�3�A�,�I�������1F�<�FI<-�ND���O���P�F�G�;EHA��N����;�:�������;���A�Q'��5D�<��������P�E<�<D���������������;�A��@���������������������������"RR-���2<�<�J��<��@��F�H��������;���6��I���@�S���F�G�N��J�FH�;�<��<D�����:��;��<��<�<D���P�M���;;�����PA��TUVW��XYVV�ZYTX[���5D�<��������P�E<�<D���������������;�A��@���������������������������"RR-���2<�<�J��<��@��F�H��������;���6��I���@�S���F�GN���J�FH�;�<��<D���P�M�����:��;��<�PA��\U]̂\_�ZYTX-�I���̀�;�NF<D��H�I<���FI�;�HFM��A�I��̀�J����-���I�:A��@NDFID�F���a�ID�;�D���<��#��5D�<��������P�E<�<D���������������;�A��@���������������������������"RR-���2<�<�J��<��@��F�H��������;���6��I���@�S���F�GN����bVW\_��<�<D���P�M����@����I�;��;;�������I�:A��@�NDFID�F���a�ID�;�D���<�� ��5D�<��������P�E<�<D���������������;�A��@���������������������������"RR-���2<�<�J��<��@��F�H��������;���6��I���@�S���F�GN����J�FH�;�<��<D��C��<G�G��2��MFI���@����P�M����@����I�;��;;����-���I�:A��@�NDFID�F���a�ID�;�D���<��7.,5S*,�477/465�24B*5S�605�����������1�<�;�<DF���������������;�A��@���������������������������"������� RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRL�J���5��M�HF��-��10,�/��:�I<���5D��7���G�F�G�F��<�EJ��<�N����Ic��NH�;G�;�P�@����J������������������;�A��@���������������������������"������PA�L�J���5��M�HF��-�ND��F�:������HHA�c��N��<��J����;�;F;�<�c�������<D�� � RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR6�<��A��EPHFI2<�<���@�7H��F;���<�+��G�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$����%##&&'� !"""#$�����()**+,-./0��1)2.340����5"��43)-6..�72�����8)239::*�8)/0�9.�#�$&5�����������������������������������2��;��<��=>�?0 �������������
��������6246),*�=��=@��)��AB�>�?�BC�=�<�D�B�E0��F�=@��8���F��=�8�G�7��<��F�2��=�CA����0�=@��H�<���CI��<�7:2�3�F��A�J��=:KA���@���DG�ICL������A���F���LC�B��������LC�B�������F�=@��7��<��F�2��=�CA������F�=@��8���F��=�8�G�2�A�������7C�=�CA=0<��A�CD�<�@���C��������M�N�����������������������
�������M�N����������������O�P�M�NMQRN������M�STU�VWXYN4�A����#?�)�J��HF�A=H��<����J�<HB���@�J��C��=�BB�<������G�B�=�C��8���F��=�8�G��@�BB�J��=�@��F�BB�EC�I�<��CI����<C��=�BB�������ZHC��J��=����<��@�BB�D��A����H�H�BG�J�C�=�C��<�C��A�J;BC��A��EC=@��HA@���ZHC��J��=���>)?>[\?�)B�J;�;��=��;;��L�<�DG�=@��)2����@�BB�D��C��=�BB�<�C��F���=��F��BB�2��C<��A�����<�J�C�=�C��<�C���;�������BA��<C�����=��BB��J����4�C<�B�J;�;��=��@�BB�D��CBBHJC��=�<�F��J�<H�]�=��<�E����<�JH�=�D��JC�CJHJ��F� 5"�BHJ���> "�E�̂?�D��E@C=�0�AB���0����G�BB�E���<���=�D���D�=�HA=�<�DG�B��<�A�;C�I0�C���AA��<��A��EC=@�=@��)2���-HC<�BC�����������_��������̀a����
���������b����8B�A]�%�$&��.�=�%�[#5"��43)!-6..�72+�3�8)239::*�8)/0�9.�#�$&5������V�������
�������MXNc�.�J;�;��=�JH�=�D��C��E��]C�I���<�����<�CBBHJC��=�<�F��J�<H�]�=��<�E����������
�������������������
��c�d���#[0��"� ���������̀ ��_V��������a��e��e�
�����������
�������c"['#['�"� �LC��9C��=��B���������_�	�̀a��a�
�����������������������c�);�CB��#0��"� 8827�7337�:9�234*2+�*+:,�4*)997)*3f�);�CB�" 0��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
����9%13.22��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$������%##&&'� !"""#$�����()**+,-./0��1)2.340����5"��43)-6..�72�����8)239::*�8)/0�9.�#�$&5�����������������������������������2��;��<��=>�?0 ���@�5"��43)!-6..�72+�3�8���A��=�8�B0�9.�#�$&5������
������������4*)*3�:9�9.:2+7)�:6,*/�:9�823�)27�����839:23�(30�=C��D�<���EF��<��D=C��E=B0�;������GGB��;;����<0�7��<��A�2��=�EH�����3�A��H�I��=�:JH���K�I���*��L�GE��A���=C��8���A��=�8�B�2�H�������7E�=�EH=0�MC���N���O�E�F�<DGB��M����<�;�������<���B�PQ��*C�=��������O�D=�=C���������������<�B��A���������������������������"RR0���4=�=�I��=��A��E�G��������<���,��H���A�1���E�F�M��I�EG�<�=��=C�����;��<��=��=�=C���O�L���<<�����OB��STUV��WXUU�YXSWZ���*C�=��������O�D=�=C���������������<�B��A���������������������������"RR0���4=�=�I��=��A��E�G��������<���,��H���A�1���E�FM���I�EG�<�=��=C���O�L�����;��<��=�OB��[T\][̂�YXSW0�H���_�<�ME=C��G�H=���EH�<�GEL��B�H��_�I����0���H�;B��AMCEHC�E���̀�HC�<�C���=��#��*C�=��������O�D=�=C���������������<�B��A���������������������������"RR0���4=�=�I��=��A��E�G��������<���,��H���A�1���E�FM����aUV[̂��=�=C���O�L����A����H�<��<<�������H�;B��A�MCEHC�E���̀�HC�<�C���=�� ��*C�=��������O�D=�=C���������������<�B��A���������������������������"RR0���4=�=�I��=��A��E�G��������<���,��H���A�1���E�FM����I�EG�<�=��=C��(��=F�F��4��LEH���A����O�L����A����H�<��<<����0���H�;B��A�MCEHC�E���̀�HC�<�C���=��962*132�)99+),*�4)/3*1�,:*�����������7�=�<�=CE���������������<�B��A���������������������������"������� RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRK�I���*��L�GE��0��7:2�+��;�H=���*C��9���F�E�F�E��=�DI��=�M����Hb��MG�<F�<�O�A����I������������������<�B��A���������������������������"������OB�K�I���*��L�GE��0�MC��E�;������GGB�b��M��=��I����<�<E<�=�b�������=C�� � RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR,�=��B��DOGEH4=�=���A�9G��E<���=�.��F�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" "#���$%&#&'� !""" "#����()**)+)*,�-)*./0�1,����%%2�3)14.-/�)�/�����5/6(7/*,�5)�"%8  �����������������������������������9��:��;��<=�>, �������������
��������7947)*6�<��<?��)��@A�=�>�AB�<�;�C�A�D,��E�<?��F���E��<�F�G�-��;��E�9��<�B@����,�<?��H�;���BI��;�-39�/�E��@�J��<3K@���?���CG�IBL������@���E���LB�A��������LB�A�������E�<?��-��;��E�9��<�B@������E�<?��F���E��<�F�G�9�@�������-B�<�B@<,;��@�BC�;�?���B��������M�N�����������������������
�������M�N����������������O�P�M�NMQRN������M�STU�VWXYN4�@����Z>�)�J��HE�@<H��;����J�;HA���?�J��B��<�AA�;������G�A�<�B��F���E��<�F�G��?�AA�J��<�?��E�AA�DB�I�;��BI����;B��<�AA�������[HB��J��<����;��?�AA�C��@����H�H�AG�J�B�<�B��;�B��@�J:AB��@��DB<?��H@?���[HB��J��<���=)>=%\>�)A�J:�:��<��::��L�;�CG�<?��)9����?�AA�C��B��<�AA�;�B��E���<��E��AA�9��B;��@�����;�J�B�<�B��;�B���:�������A@��;B�����<��AA��J����4�B;�A�J:�:��<��?�AA�C��BAAHJB��<�;�E��J�;H�]�<��;�D����;�JH�<�C��JB�BJHJ��E� &"�AHJ���= "�D�̂>�C��D?B<�,�@A���,����G�AA�D���;���<�C���C�<�H@<�;�CG�A��;�@�:B�I,�B���@@��;��@��DB<?�<?��)9���+HB;�AB�����������_��������̀a����
���������b����FA�@]�$�28��0�<�$��\&%"�93c)0�6/9*�-9.�/�F)9/d336�F)c,�d0�Z�2#&������V�������
�������MXNe�0�J:�:��<�JH�<�C��B��D��]B�I���;�����;�BAAHJB��<�;�E��J�;H�]�<��;�D����������
�������������������
��e�f���Z%,��"� ���������̀ ��_V��������a��g��g�
�����������
�������e"%'Z%'�"� �LB��dB��<��A���������_�	�̀a��a�
�����������������������e�):�BA��Z,��"� FF9-�-//-�3d�9/469.�6.3*�46)dd-)6/h�):�BA�" ,��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1��
����&)=12�,%0*��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" "#�����$%&#&'� !""" "#����()**)+)*,�-)*./0�1,����%%2�3)14.-/�)�/�����5/6(7/*,�5)�"%8  �����������������������������������9��:��;��<=�>, ���?�&%"�93@)0�6/9*�-9.�/�A���B��<�A�C,�D0�E�2#&������
������������46)6/�3D�D039.-)�37*6@�3D�A9/�)9-�����A/D39/�5/,�<F��G�;���HI��;��G<F��H<C,�:������JJC��::����;,�-��;��B�9��<�HK�����/�B��K�L��<�3MK���N�L���6��O�JH��B���<F��A���B��<�A�C�9�K�������-H�<�HK<,�PF���Q���R�H�I�;GJC��P����;�:�������;���C�S%��6F�<��������R�G<�<F���������������;�C��B���������������������������"TT,���4<�<�L��<��B��H�J��������;���*��K���B�(���H�I�P��L�HJ�;�<��<F�����:��;��<��<�<F���R�O���;;�����RC��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���6F�<��������R�G<�<F���������������;�C��B���������������������������"TT,���4<�<�L��<��B��H�J��������;���*��K���B�(���H�IP���L�HJ�;�<��<F���R�O�����:��;��<�RC��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY,�K���a�;�PH<F��J�K<���HK�;�JHO��C�K��a�L����,���K�:C��BPFHKF�H���b�KF�;�F���<��E��6F�<��������R�G<�<F���������������;�C��B���������������������������"TT,���4<�<�L��<��B��H�J��������;���*��K���B�(���H�IP����cWX]̀��<�<F���R�O����B����K�;��;;�������K�:C��B�PFHKF�H���b�KF�;�F���<�� ��6F�<��������R�G<�<F���������������;�C��B���������������������������"TT,���4<�<�L��<��B��H�J��������;���*��K���B�(���H�IP����L�HJ�;�<��<F��5��<I�I��4��OHK���B����R�O����B����K�;��;;����,���K�:C��B�PFHKF�H���b�KF�;�F���<��D796(/9�)DD.)*6�4)@/6(�*36�����������-�<�;�<FH���������������;�C��B���������������������������"������� TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTN�L���6��O�JH��,��-39�.��:�K<���6F��D���I�H�I�H��<�GL��<�P����Kd��PJ�;I�;�R�B����L������������������;�C��B���������������������������"������RC�N�L���6��O�JH��,�PF��H�:������JJC�d��P��<��L����;�;H;�<�d�������<F�� � TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT*�<��C��GRJHK4<�<���B�DJ��H;���<�0��I�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" "#���$%&' (� !""" "#����)�*+�*,-�./0+*�1-����'%2�,3405�6*,+�.,�����10,*7336�104-�75�2�8&'�����������������������������������,��9��:��;<�=- �������������
��������>,)>0+6�;��;?��0��@A�<�=�AB�;�:�C�A�D-��E�;?��1���E��;�1�F�.��:��E�,��;�B@����-�;?��G�:���BH��:�.3,�*�E��@�I��;3J@���?���CF�HBK������@���E���KB�A��������KB�A�������E�;?��.��:��E�,��;�B@������E�;?��1���E��;�1�F�,�@�������.B�;�B@;-:��@�BC�:�?���B��������L�M�����������������������
�������L�M����������������N�O�L�MLPQM������L�RST�UVWXM)�@����2=�0�I��GE�@;G��:����I�:GA���?�I��B��;�AA�:������F�A�;�B��1���E��;�1�F��?�AA�I��;�?��E�AA�DB�H�:��BH����:B��;�AA�������YGB��I��;����:��?�AA�C��@����G�G�AF�I�B�;�B��:�B��@�I9AB��@��DB;?��G@?���YGB��I��;���<0=<%Z=�0A�I9�9��;��99��K�:�CF�;?��0,����?�AA�C��B��;�AA�:�B��E���;��E��AA�,��B:��@�����:�I�B�;�B��:�B���9�������A@��:B�����;��AA��I����)�B:�A�I9�9��;��?�AA�C��BAAGIB��;�:�E��I�:G�[�;��:�D����:�IG�;�C��IB�BIGI��E� '"�AGI���< "�D�\=�C��D?B;�-�@A���-����F�AA�D���:���;�C���C�;�G@;�:�CF�A��:�@�9B�H-�B���@@��:��@��DB;?�;?��0,���]GB:�AB�����������̂��������_ �̀���
���������a����1A�@[�$�88��5�;�$�%Z'%2�,3405�6*,+�.,/�*�10,*7336�104-�75�2�8&'������U�������
�������LWMb�5�I9�9��;�IG�;�C��B��D��[B�H���:�����:�BAAGIB��;�:�E��I�:G�[�;��:�D����������
�������������������
��b�c���2%-��"� ���������_��̂U��������̀��d��d�
�����������
�������b"%(2%(�"� �KB��7B��;��A���������̂�	�_ �̀�̀�
�����������������������b�09�BA��2-��"� 11,.�.**.�37�,*)6,/�6/3+�)6077.06*e�09�BA�" -��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1������&)=12�#%0*��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" "#�����$%&' (� !""" "#����)�*+�*,-�./0+*�1-����'%2�,3405�6*,+�.,�����10,*7336�104-�75�2�8&'�����������������������������������,��9��:��;<�=- ���>�'%2�,3405�6*,+�.,/�*�1���?��;�1�@-�75�2�8&'������
������������)606*�37�753,/.0�3A+64�37�1,*�0,.�����1*73,*�B*-�;C��D�:���EF��:��D;C��E;@-�9������GG@��99����:-�.��:��?�,��;�EH�����*�?��H�I��;�3JH���K�I���6��L�GE��?���;C��1���?��;�1�@�,�H�������.E�;�EH;-�MC���N���O�E�F�:DG@��M����:�9�������:���@�P%��6C�;��������O�D;�;C���������������:�@��?���������������������������"QQ-���);�;�I��;��?��E�G��������:���+��H���?�R���E�F�M��I�EG�:�;��;C�����9��:��;��;�;C���O�L���::�����O@��STUV��WXUU�YXSWZ���6C�;��������O�D;�;C���������������:�@��?���������������������������"QQ-���);�;�I��;��?��E�G��������:���+��H���?�R���E�FM���I�EG�:�;��;C���O�L�����9��:��;�O@��[T\][̂�YXSW-�H���_�:�ME;C��G�H;���EH�:�GEL��@�H��_�I����-���H�9@��?MCEHC�E���̀�HC�:�C���;��2��6C�;��������O�D;�;C���������������:�@��?���������������������������"QQ-���);�;�I��;��?��E�G��������:���+��H���?�R���E�FM����aUV[̂��;�;C���O�L����?����H�:��::�������H�9@��?�MCEHC�E���̀�HC�:�C���;�� ��6C�;��������O�D;�;C���������������:�@��?���������������������������"QQ-���);�;�I��;��?��E�G��������:���+��H���?�R���E�FM����I�EG�:�;��;C��B��;F�F��)��LEH���?����O�L����?����H�:��::����-���H�9@��?�MCEHC�E���̀�HC�:�C���;��7A,6R*,�077/0+6�)04*6R�+36�����������.�;�:�;CE���������������:�@��?���������������������������"������� QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQK�I���6��L�GE��-��.3,�/��9�H;���6C��7���F�E�F�E��;�DI��;�M����Hb��MG�:F�:�O�?����I������������������:�@��?���������������������������"������O@�K�I���6��L�GE��-�MC��E�9������GG@�b��M��;��I����:�:E:�;�b�������;C�� � QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ+�;��@��DOGEH);�;���?�7G��E:���;�5��F�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" #"���$#%�#&� !""" #"����'())*�+,�)(-./0�1,����#"��2344��5������'/6(�/(+/,��(��77�"�����������������������������������4��8��9��:;�<, �������������
��������3463(-5�:��:=��(��>?�;�<�?@�:�9�A�?�B,��C�:=��2���C��:�2�D�)��9��C�4��:�@>����,�:=��E�9���@F��9�)*4�/�C��>�G��:*H>���=���AD�F@I������>���C���I@�?��������I@�?�������C�:=��)��9��C�4��:�@>������C�:=��2���C��:�2�D�4�>�������)@�:�@>:,9��>�@A�9�=���@��������J�K�����������������������
�������J�K����������������L�M�J�KJNOK������J�PQR�STUVK6�>����7<�(�G��EC�>:E��9����G�9E?���=�G��@��:�??�9������D�?�:�@��2���C��:�2�D��=�??�G��:�=��C�??�B@�F�9��@F����9@��:�??�������WE@��G��:����9��=�??�A��>����E�E�?D�G�@�:�@��9�@��>�G8?@��>��B@:=��E>=���WE@��G��:���;(<;#X<�(?�G8�8��:��88��I�9�AD�:=��(4����=�??�A��@��:�??�9�@��C���:��C��??�4��@9��>�����9�G�@�:�@��9�@���8�������?>��9@�����:��??��G����6�@9�?�G8�8��:��=�??�A��@??EG@��:�9�C��G�9E�Y�:��9�B����9�GE�:�A��G@�@GEG��C� Z"�?EG���; "�B�[<�A��B=@:�,�>?���,����D�??�B���9���:�A���A�:�E>:�9�AD�?��9�>�8@�F,�@���>>��9��>��B@:=�:=��(4���\E@9�?@�����������]��������̂_����
���������̀����2?�>Y�$�%a��0�:�$��aZ#Z�4*b(0�5/4-�)4.�/�2(4/c**5�2(b,�c0�7�%dZ������S�������
�������JUKe�0�G8�8��:�GE�:�A��@��B��Y@�F���9�����9�@??EG@��:�9�C��G�9E�Y�:��9�B����������
�������������������
��e�f���7#,��"� ���������̂ ��]S��������_��g��g�
�����������
�������e"#&7#&�"� �I@��c@��:��?���������]�	�̂_��_�
�����������������������e�(8�@?��7,��"� 224)�)//)�*c�4/654.�5.*-�65(cc)(5/h�(8�@?�" ,��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�����!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1������&)=12�#%0*��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""" #"�����$#%�#&� !""" #"����'())*�+,�)(-./0�1,����#"��2344��5������'/6(�/(+/,��(��77�"�����������������������������������4��8��9��:;�<, ���=�>#>�4*?(0�5/4-�)4.�/�2���@��:�2�A,�B0�7�%C>������
������������65(5/�*B�B0*4.)(�*3-5?�*B�24/�(4)�����2/B*4/�D/,�:E��F�9���GH��9��F:E��G:A,�8������IIA��88����9,�)��9��@�4��:�GJ�����/�@��J�K��:�*LJ���M�K���5��N�IG��@���:E��2���@��:�2�A�4�J�������)G�:�GJ:,�OE���P���Q�G�H�9FIA��O����9�8�������9���A�R#��5E�:��������Q�F:�:E���������������9�A��@���������������������������"SS,���6:�:�K��:��@��G�I��������9���-��J���@�'���G�H�O��K�GI�9�:��:E�����8��9��:��:�:E���Q�N���99�����QA��TUVW��XYVV�ZYTX[���5E�:��������Q�F:�:E���������������9�A��@���������������������������"SS,���6:�:�K��:��@��G�I��������9���-��J���@�'���G�HO���K�GI�9�:��:E���Q�N�����8��9��:�QA��\U]̂\_�ZYTX,�J���̀�9�OG:E��I�J:���GJ�9�IGN��A�J��̀�K����,���J�8A��@OEGJE�G���a�JE�9�E���:��7��5E�:��������Q�F:�:E���������������9�A��@���������������������������"SS,���6:�:�K��:��@��G�I��������9���-��J���@�'���G�HO����bVW\_��:�:E���Q�N����@����J�9��99�������J�8A��@�OEGJE�G���a�JE�9�E���:�� ��5E�:��������Q�F:�:E���������������9�A��@���������������������������"SS,���6:�:�K��:��@��G�I��������9���-��J���@�'���G�HO����K�GI�9�:��:E��D��:H�H��6��NGJ���@����Q�N����@����J�9��99����,���J�8A��@�OEGJE�G���a�JE�9�E���:��B345'/4�(BB.(-5�6(?/5'�-*5�����������)�:�9�:EG���������������9�A��@���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSM�K���5��N�IG��,��)*4�.��8�J:���5E��B���H�G�H�G��:�FK��:�O����Jc��OI�9H�9�Q�@����K������������������9�A��@���������������������������"������QA�M�K���5��N�IG��,�OE��G�8������IIA�c��O��:��K����9�9G9�:�c�������:E�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS-�:��A��FQIGJ6:�:���@�BI��G9���:�0��H�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#  ���$%"&"'� !"""#  ����()*+�(,-.�/0--*102.����#�3200-�*440�()�����5*4402*�6.�+6�"78�7�����������������������������������2��9��:��;<�=. �������������
��������>2(>6-)�;��;?��6��@A�<�=�AB�;�:�C�A�D.��E�;?��5���E��;�5�F�G��:��E�2��;�B@����.�;?��H�:���BI��:�G,2�0�E��@�J��;,K@���?���CF�IBL������@���E���LB�A��������LB�A�������E�;?��G��:��E�2��;�B@������E�;?��5���E��;�5�F�2�@�������GB�;�B@;.:��@�BC�:�?���B��������M�N�����������������������
�������M�N����������������O�P�M�NMQRN������M�STU�VWXYN(�@����%=�6�J��HE�@;H��:����J�:HA���?�J��B��;�AA�:������F�A�;�B��5���E��;�5�F��?�AA�J��;�?��E�AA�DB�I�:��BI����:B��;�AA�������ZHB��J��;����:��?�AA�C��@����H�H�AF�J�B�;�B��:�B��@�J9AB��@��DB;?��H@?���ZHB��J��;���<6=<7&=�6A�J9�9��;��99��L�:�CF�;?��62����?�AA�C��B��;�AA�:�B��E���;��E��AA�2��B:��@�����:�J�B�;�B��:�B���9�������A@��:B�����;��AA��J����(�B:�A�J9�9��;��?�AA�C��BAAHJB��;�:�E��J�:H�[�;��:�D����:�JH�;�C��JB�BJHJ��E� #"�AHJ���< "�D�\=�C��D?B;�.�@A���.����F�AA�D���:���;�C���C�;�H@;�:�CF�A��:�@�9B�I.�B���@@��:��@��DB;?�;?��62���3HB:�AB�����������]��������̂_����
���������̀����5A�@[�$��&��4�;�$�% %�"��6�6a6��*2�40�56201,,)�56a.�14�%�bc#������V�������
�������MXNd�4�J9�9��;�JH�;�C��B��D��[B�I���:�����:�BAAHJB��;�:�E��J�:H�[�;��:�D����������
�������������������
��d�1�C��8.��"� ���������̂ ��]V��������_��e��e�
�����������
�������d"�'�8'�"� �LB��1B��;��A���������]�	�̂_��_�
�����������������������d�69�BA��%.��"� 552G�G00G�,1�20()2*�)*,-�()611G6)0f�69�BA�7".��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�I���!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1�������1(1=1��1-(�()',�-.',�<%�5*�B)0_5*3�)0+%0�1*+�522.-5*1,%+�:0)-�+.'_�,)�+1B*C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#  �����$%"&"'� !"""#  ����()*+�(,-.�/0--*102.����#�3200-�*440�()�����5*4402*�6.�+6�"78�7�����������������������������������2��9��:��;<�=. ���>�%�"��6�6?6��*2�40�5���@��;�5�A.�14�%�BC#������
������������()6)0�,1�14,2*D6�,E-)?�,1�520�62D�����501,20�+0.�;F��G�:���HI��:��G;F��H;A.�9������JJA��99����:.�D��:��@�2��;�HK�����0�@��K�L��;�,MK���/�L���)��N�JH��@���;F��5���@��;�5�A�2�K�������DH�;�HK;.�OF���P���Q�H�I�:GJA��O����:�9�������:���A�R7��)F�;��������Q�G;�;F���������������:�A��@���������������������������"SS.���(;�;�L��;��@��H�J��������:���-��K���@�T���H�I�O��L�HJ�:�;��;F�����9��:��;��;�;F���Q�N���::�����QA��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���)F�;��������Q�G;�;F���������������:�A��@���������������������������"SS.���(;�;�L��;��@��H�J��������:���-��K���@�T���H�IO���L�HJ�:�;��;F���Q�N�����9��:��;�QA��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY.�K���a�:�OH;F��J�K;���HK�:�JHN��A�K��a�L����.���K�9A��@OFHKF�H���b�KF�:�F���;��%��)F�;��������Q�G;�;F���������������:�A��@���������������������������"SS.���(;�;�L��;��@��H�J��������:���-��K���@�T���H�IO����cWX]̀��;�;F���Q�N����@����K�:��::�������K�9A��@�OFHKF�H���b�KF�:�F���;�� ��)F�;��������Q�G;�;F���������������:�A��@���������������������������"SS.���(;�;�L��;��@��H�J��������:���-��K���@�T���H�IO����L�HJ�:�;��;F��+��;I�I��(��NHK���@����Q�N����@����K�:��::����.���K�9A��@�OFHKF�H���b�KF�:�F���;��1E2)T02�611*6-)�(6?0)T�-,)�����������D�;�:�;FH���������������:�A��@���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS/�L���)��N�JH��.��D,2�*��9�K;���)F��1���I�H�I�H��;�GL��;�O����Kd��OJ�:I�:�Q�@����L������������������:�A��@���������������������������"������QA�/�L���)��N�JH��.�OF��H�9������JJA�d��O��;��L����:�:H:�;�d�������;F�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS-�;��A��GQJHK(;�;���@�1J��H:���;�4��I�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#"$���%&'' (� !"""#"$����)*+,-./�0*.1*�2,23*/���� #&�24.2)��1.�����5*.26--)�5*+/�6,�&�7'$�����������������������������������.��8��9��:;�</ �������������
��������=.>=*3)�:��:?��*��@A�;�<�AB�:�9�C�A�D/��E�:?��5���E��:�5�F�G��9��E�.��:�B@����/�:?��H�9���BI��9�G-.�2�E��@�J��:-K@���?���CF�IBL������@���E���LB�A��������LB�A�������E�:?��G��9��E�.��:�B@������E�:?��5���E��:�5�F�.�@�������GB�:�B@:/9��@�BC�9�?���B��������M�N�����������������������
�������M�N����������������O�P�M�N�M�N������M�QRSSTUVWX��WQYWN>�@����&<�*�J��HE�@:H��9����J�9HA���?�J��B��:�AA�9������F�A�:�B��5���E��:�5�F��?�AA�J��:�?��E�AA�DB�I�9��BI����9B��:�AA�������ZHB��J��:����9��?�AA�C��@����H�H�AF�J�B�:�B��9�B��@�J8AB��@��DB:?��H@?���ZHB��J��:���;*<�6��@B�I�?�AA���:�C��8��JB[�9��A��I���F�A�:�AB���D?����9��B��I��@���A������D�A����\B�:�;5�<�]?�������9��B��I��@���A������D�A����\B�:��A��I���A�:�AB��/�8��JB[�9�E��@B�I��?�AAC��ABJB:�9�:��@?�B��AB�̂/�8�D9���@��:�9�����:��A/�LB�FA�8B@̂�:�E��@B�I/�����:?���*.����88��L�9J�:��B�A����:��\@��9B�I�E�H��; <�E��:�B��?�BI?:��3��@�L��B�I�J�F�C��B��:�AA�9����E��@������BL�@F��A�:��J�F�C�B��:�AA�9�B��@?�B��AB�̂�E��@��/�?�D�L��/�:?���A�:��JH�:�C��H�BE��JAF�B��:�AA�9/�@A����9���9�J�B�:�B��9���9�J�F���:�\:��9�C�F��9�:?��:�8��E�:?��E��@���������_��������̀a����
���������b����5A�@̂�%�c$��,�:�%��' #&�24.2)��1.�,2�5*.26--)�5*+/�6,�&�7'$������d�������
�������MeNf�=��H:?��Bg�9�E��@��(�,�h@��JH�:�C����J�L�9���������
�������������������
��f�6�C�"c/��"� ���������̀ ��_d��������a��i��i�
�����������
�������f"�("c(�"� �LB��6B��:��A���������_�	�̀a��a�
�����������������������f�*8�BA��&/��"� 55.G�G22G�-6�.2>).1�)1-3�>)*66G*)2j�*8�BA�kk/��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�II��!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1������?30%,��*1.,$)05�%+�:%*/%����1�/%�-.',�<%�0%-)4%+C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#"$�����%&'' (� !"""#"$����)*+,-./�0*.1*�2,23*/���� #&�24.2)��1.�����5*.26--)�5*+/�6,�&�7'$�����������������������������������.��8��9��:;�</ ���=� #&�24.2)��1.�,2�5���>��:�5�?/�6,�&�7'$������
������������@)*)2�-6�6,-.1A*�-B3)+�-6�5.2�*.A�����526-.2�02/�:C��D�9���EF��9��D:C��E:?/�8������GG?��88����9/�A��9��>�.��:�EH�����2�>��H�I��:�-JH���K�I���)��L�GE��>���:C��5���>��:�5�?�.�H�������AE�:�EH:/�MC���N���O�E�F�9DG?��M����9�8�������9���?�PQ��)C�:��������O�D:�:C���������������9�?��>���������������������������"RR/���@:�:�I��:��>��E�G��������9���3��H���>�S���E�F�M��I�EG�9�:��:C�����8��9��:��:�:C���O�L���99�����O?��TUVW��XYVV�ZYTX[���)C�:��������O�D:�:C���������������9�?��>���������������������������"RR/���@:�:�I��:��>��E�G��������9���3��H���>�S���E�FM���I�EG�9�:��:C���O�L�����8��9��:�O?��\U]̂\_�ZYTX/�H���̀�9�ME:C��G�H:���EH�9�GEL��?�H��̀�I����/���H�8?��>MCEHC�E���a�HC�9�C���:��&��)C�:��������O�D:�:C���������������9�?��>���������������������������"RR/���@:�:�I��:��>��E�G��������9���3��H���>�S���E�FM����bVW\_��:�:C���O�L����>����H�9��99�������H�8?��>�MCEHC�E���a�HC�9�C���:�� ��)C�:��������O�D:�:C���������������9�?��>���������������������������"RR/���@:�:�I��:��>��E�G��������9���3��H���>�S���E�FM����I�EG�9�:��:C��0��:F�F��@��LEH���>����O�L����>����H�9��99����/���H�8?��>�MCEHC�E���a�HC�9�C���:��6B.)S2.�*661*3)�@*+2)S�3-)�����������A�:�9�:CE���������������9�?��>���������������������������"������� RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRK�I���)��L�GE��/��A-.�1��8�H:���)C��6���F�E�F�E��:�DI��:�M����Hc��MG�9F�9�O�>����I������������������9�?��>���������������������������"������O?�K�I���)��L�GE��/�MC��E�8������GG?�c��M��:��I����9�9E9�:�c�������:C�� � RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR3�:��?��DOGEH@:�:���>�6G��E9���:�,��F�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$$���%��&'(� !"""#$$����)*+,-��.*/+0,�.1*�230.32-����&&�&�014)1+03�5*�����63*17,,0�638-�79�'�#:;�����������������������������������*��<��=��>?�@-� �������������
���������)*+)320�>��>A��3��BC�?�@�CD�>�=�E�C�F-��G�>A��6���G��>�6�H�5��=��G�*��>�DB����-�>A��I�=���DJ��=�5,*�1�G��B�K��>,LB���A���EH�JDM������B���G���MD�C��������MD�C�������G�>A��5��=��G�*��>�DB������G�>A��6���G��>�6�H�*�B�������5D�>�DB>-=��B�DE�=�A���D��������N�O�����������������������
�������N�O�PQRST�������TRQUV�W��N�O��UVXYQUV�UZ�[PU\TP]̂��>��FD>-�0A��C�F����=�C��=�B�<�=�������?D�BCI=D�J��CC�>����-��A�IE���=��>A���M�J�>����@��G���BA�C�>��A�CC���>�E����JC�B>�=���=��A�CC�E����JIC��CH�<�I��=���=�K�D�>�D��=��>�>A��_<������G�>A��,F�������*��D=��>��G��IBA�C�>��0A��C�F����=�C��=�B�<�=��������A�CC�E��K�D�>�D��=�G����G��K��CCI�=��E�I�A-��_B���DM���M��J��F>A-��CC��IEED�A-���=�F��=����=�J�����D���_B�����G��D_�D�BA���D��A�DJA>��̀1_B���DM��M��J��F>Aa��A�CC�K������H�M�J�>�����>A�>�D����>���JIC��CH�<�I��=�D���BB��=��B��FD>A�B�KK���B����G����IBAM�J�>�������5��=�M�J�>����������H�C�>�D����bID��=�>��E��<��K<>CH���K�M�=��������c��������de����
���������f����6C�Bg�%�':��9�>�%�$;&&�&�014)1+03�5*/�1�63*17,,0�638-�79�'�#:;������[�������
�������NhOi�.DJA�J�������=�F��=�����<��<��>H/>�D����bI��>�=�>A�>�H�I�B�K��D�>��B�K<CD��B��EH�K�D�>�D�D�J�>A��C�F����=�C��=�B�<��FD>AD����M���?:@�=�H��G��K�>A��=�>��G�>AD��C�j�����=�B����I��>��K�D�>�D��>A��C�F��D��J��=��<<�����B���0A��*��<��=��>�KI�>�B����B>�>A���CC�J�=�MD�C����?�@EH�>A��=�>����>�G��>A�A���D����=�B��>�B>�>A��5��=��G�*��>�DB�����1�G��B�K��>��,LB���FA���DJ��=�>A��+>�>�K��>��G�D�C�����>��M��DGH��IBA�B����B����/G��>�>A����=��G�>AD��<��D�=�>A��C�F��D����>�BI>���=�DG�>A��*��<��=��>�=D�<I>���>A���_D�>��B���G�>A��MD�C����?�@���=�FD�A����A���D�J-�VUQRT�Yh�kTPTl̂�mYnTV�]ko]�o�eToPYVm�pYSS�lT�RUVXqR]TX�lTZUPT�]kT�
YUSoQUVh��UrrYsTT�o]�tuiuu�or�UVuvcWwcWuWv�o]�wWx��oPTZUU]��SnXy��XrYVYh]PoQUV�lqYSXYVm�RUVZTPTVRT�PUUr���oPTZUU]��ô���SUPYXoy��kT�\qP\UhT�UZ�]kYheToPYVm�pYSS�lT�]U�XT]TPrYVTX�pkT]kTP�UP�VU]�YZ�]kT�oSSTmTX�nYUSoQUVNhO�TzYh]y



� �����������	�
���������������������
��������	����������������������������������������� !" !�!��#$%�
�&'�(&�)��&**�+���,-..�/%0%-1%�2%345678�97:�%1-:%70%�92�2$%���������97:�59;%�<-7:-7=3�6>�<902�93�9/%�3?@@6/2%:A8�2$%�2%345678�97:�%1-:%70%�@%/29-7-7=�26�59B%/3�9..%=%:�-7�2$%�C292%5%72�6>�D-6.94673E�#$%�/%3@67:%72�-3�%742.%:�262%34>8�97:�@/%3%72�%1-:%70%�97:�,-27%33%3�92�2$%����������6/�598�A%�/%@/%3%72%:�A8�97�9B6/7%8EF>�2$%�
�&'�(&�)��&**�+���G7:3�2$%�@/6@%/28�-7�1-6.9467H�2$%�0655-B%%�,-..�-33?%�9�<-79.�I/:%/�:-/%047=�J9/%>662�J98K/6@%/28�C%/1-0%3�26�56,�86?/�.62E�F7�3?0$�97�%1%72H�86?�,-..�A%�A-..%:�9�5-7-5?5�6>�LM��N���>6/�97�-7-49.�.62�56,�97:=%7%/9.�.97:309@%�59-72%7970%�O-70.?:-7=�%7>6/0%5%72�06323PH�9�5-7-5?5�6>�LQ�N���>6/�%90$�/%0?//-7=�.62�56,�97:=%7%/9.�.97:309@%�59-72%7970%�@%/>6/5%:��-7�9006/:970%�,-2$�RS$-A-2�TUT�6>�V%36.?467�WXYZ[Y\�?74.�86?�6A29-7�97I/:%/�6>�]65@.-970%E�̂_�̀aabcd_�̀ee�fdgb̀eh�ìjbekh�̀_a�ldei�jmjnmofpbqf�̀reb̀sma�tbsp�spm�qodqmosk�tbee�nmùsdj̀ cg̀eek�fufqm_ama�u_ce�kdu�dns̀b_�̀_�voamo�di�wdjqeb̀_gmx��������
�������������������
����U@/�XYH�WXWy���������z�� {����������������
�����������
���������1-9�<-/32�].933������ �	�z�����
�������������������������U@/-.�W|H�WXWy�����	����
������z����������{{�����	���������������	�����
�������������������z�������{��������	�����������������������������������
����������������������{���������z���������}�������z������������������������������	�����
�������{��z����������{{�������������~������x�����������{���������{��
��������������{��������������������{������������������������{����������������������z���{��
�������������
�������������������������������������{��
���������������N����������{������������N���������������{���������	������N������������	�z�����������{�������������z��������������������������������{�	������	�������{{��N�������������z�����������������������������{�������������������������{������{�������	����������{�������������������������������������������������������������������QQ!�""���M�MN����'�MM��!�!�� JJV���RR��I<�VRC#VF]#FI��C#U<<���YYWY�#%�?%329��/E��9,7�97:�.97:309@%��$-=$�=/933�,%%:3Xy�YY�WXWy���YYWY�#%�?%329��/E��9,7�97:�.97:309@%��$-=$�=/933�,%%:3Xy�YY�WXWy�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$$�����%��&'(� !"""#$$����)*+,-��.*/+0,�.1*�230.32-����&&�&�014)1+03�5*�����63*17,,0�638-�79�'�#:;�����������������������������������*��<��=��>?�@- ���A�&&�&�014)1+03�5*/�1�6���B��>�6�C-�79�'�#:;������
������������+0301�,7�79,*/53�,)208�,7�6*1�3*5�����617,*1�D1-�>E��F�=���GH��=��F>E��G>C-�<������IIC��<<����=-�5��=��B�*��>�GJ�����1�B��J�K��>�,LJ���D��C�6���C�B��>E��6���B��>�6�C�*�J�������5G�>�GJ>-�ME���N���O�G�H�=FIC��M����=�<�������=���C�P&��0E�>��������O�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"QQ-���+>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���2��J���B�.���G�H�M��K�GI�=�>��>E�����<��=��>��>�>E���O�R���==�����OC��STUV��WXUU�YXSWZ���0E�>��������O�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"QQ-���+>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���2��J���B�.���G�HM���K�GI�=�>��>E���O�R�����<��=��>�OC��[T\][̂�YXSW-�J���_�=�MG>E��I�J>���GJ�=�IGR��C�J��_�K����-���J�<C��BMEGJE�G���̀�JE�=�E���>��'��0E�>��������O�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"QQ-���+>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���2��J���B�.���G�HM����aUV[̂��>�>E���O�R����B����J�=��==�������J�<C��B�MEGJE�G���̀�JE�=�E���>�� ��0E�>��������O�F>�>E���������������=�C��B���������������������������"QQ-���+>�>�K��>��B��G�I��������=���2��J���B�.���G�HM����K�GI�=�>��>E��D��>H�H��+��RGJ���B����O�R����B����J�=��==����-���J�<C��B�MEGJE�G���̀�JE�=�E���>��7)*0.1*�377/320�+3810.�2,0�����������5�>�=�>EG���������������=�C��B���������������������������"������� QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQD��C�6���C-�5,*�/��<�J>��0E��7���H�G�H�G��>�FK��>�M����Jb��MI�=H�=�O�B����K������������������=�C��B���������������������������"������OC�D��C�6���C-�ME��G�<������IIC�b��M��>��K����=�=G=�>�b�������>E�� � QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ2�>��C��FOIGJ+>�>���B�7I��G=���>�9��H�



��������������	
��������
�������������������������������
������������������ �!"�#$%�&'(���)(�"%�(��*��'��"%��'"��")��#+)�%�,'-��.�/&',,�,0'1)"�-)"��()����&).��,�-)"�)���2)�"�'��345���"�2)�"��&�,�1���6�,�'�*���,�"'�#�7)*����-)"#������#),�,�)-���-)"#������89�"�#��'�*�:�*�"�#�;� �'��&�',��-)�"��"��,%�*)#�����'+)�%��)+#�,�'�*���+�/,<),�'/��'�*�#�"+6�*��'�&=����
3>?3@534AA34A3A@BC�����
�D�����������������������������
�����������������0'1)"���"�2)�"E*����,�"'+)��'�*�F���"G�,�)�9HI���-)"#�����=���� 3A53AJ3A@3>3>BK�������L7)��"'#�)"�:�G)�#�*�7),�7)*����-)"#������#),�,�)-���-)"#������89"��#��'�*�:�*�"�#�;8'��&�',��-)�"��"��,%�*)#�����'+)�%��)+#�,�'�*����+�/,;<),�'/��'�*�#�"+6�*��'�&MNOPQ� !R934AA�34AE#��'&�#)��"'#�)"���G)�#�*�#),���&�,��34S@TUV�W�=�XYX



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$%���&'%'$(� !"""#$%����)*+�,-./�01.2/����#"3�4-5-6*7�5.�����87.-)992�87:/�)6�;�3#<�����������������������������������.��=��>��?@�A/ �������������
��������1.+17B2�?��?C��7��DE�@�A�EF�?�>�G�E�H/��I�?C��8���I��?�8�J�5��>��I�.��?�FD����/�?C��K�>���FL��>�59.�-�I��D�M��?9ND���C���GJ�LFO������D���I���OF�E��������OF�E�������I�?C��5��>��I�.��?�FD������I�?C��8���I��?�8�J�.�D�������5F�?�FD?/>��D�FG�>�C���F��������P�Q�����������������������
�������P�Q�����������������R�S�P�Q�P�Q��TUVWXTU�TY�Z[T\R�P�Q��U]̂_̀T[WabV�W_bcd@�A�2C��E�H�/�E��>�D�=�>������/�>�FO�H�J����>�D��=��?�������DC�E�?��C�EE�G��e�=?�I�����I��EE�F?�M���I�=������E=��=��?J��fD�=?�I���DK�?�M��J��K?>����F?�M���KDC�����f?��F���=�������=��DC�IK��F?K��/�L�EI�D��?�/�O�CFDE��/���>G��G�DK��L�FEE���2C��F�?��?��I�?CF����gKF��M��?�F��?��=��CFGF?�?C���DDKMKE�������>(����?���L���I�F?�M���KDC���F�>����IK��F?K��/��K?�M��O��=��?�/�D��?���/�G�f��/�>�G�F����>��FMFE���=��=��?J�HCFDC�D�K�������K��FLC?EJ�==�����D������KF���D��FI�E�h��������G�K?�?C���f?��F����I���C�M��@5A�*��?C���O��?�?C�?���J�E�H�/�E��>�D�=�>������/�>�FO�H�J/�D��=��?����C�M��F����?�M�F�?�F��>�F��D�M=EF��D��HF?C?C����gKF��M��?���I�+�D�����/�+�D����%"/����+�D����%%��I�7��DE��***/�?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?��C�EE�C�O��?C���FLC?�?���?���K=���?C��E�?���>�?�e����J��D�����������GEJ���D�����J�?��D�K���?C��C�M����>�E�?�?��D�M��F�?��D�M=EF��D�HF?C�?C����gKF��M��?��I��KG��D�����@7A/�@8A/�@�A��I�+�D�����/�+�D����%"/����+�D����%%��I�7��DE��***��2C���f=������I�KDC��D�����C�EE�G��GFEE�>�GJ�?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?�?��?C���H���/��C�EE�G����=������E��GEFL������I�?C���H���/���>�C�EE�G���C�EE�G��=�F>�GJ�?C���H����HF?CF��?CF�?J�>�J���h���?C���H����F��=��OF>�>�HF?C�H�Fi������D���I��KDC�f=�������*I�=�JM��?�F����?�M�>��HF?CF��?C����F>�?CF�?J�>�J�=��F�>/�?C���f=�����F��gK�������C�EE�G�D�M����EF��K=���?C����F>�E�?�K��E�=�F>/�HCFDC�EF����C�EE�C�O��=�F��F?J�����I�?C��>�?���I���D��>F�L��I������D��?C����I�F��?C�=KGEFD���D��>���I�8��O��>�D�K�?Jj�=��OF>�>/�C�H�O��/��KDC�EF����C�EE���?�G���K=��F���?��?C��EF���I���D�K�?J�?�f����I?C��EF���I���?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?k��������M��?����>�M�F�?����D��I�����2C���KM����>K��?��?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?M�J�G��D�EE�D?�>�GJ��F?C�������D�����I�E�H/����?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?��C�EE�C�O��?C���FLC?��?�F?��>F�D������?�=��D��>�?��I���DE����?C���G�O��!>��D�FG�>�EF����*��?C���O��?��I��KDC�EF�L����/�?C��.�D�������5F�?�FD?��C�EE�C�O��?C��FLC?�?����D�O���?C��D��?��?C����I�F�DEK>F�L����������GE���i����Jk��I����������l��������mn����
���������o����8E�De�&�#%��6�?�&�%3#"3�4-5-6*7�5.*�-�87.-)992�87:/�)6�;�3#<������Z�������
�������PdQp�1��==��O�>�F?�M�(5�G�F��MK�?�G����M�O�>���������
�������������������
��p�q���%�/��"� ���������m��lZ��������n��r��r�
�����������
�������pOF��)F��?��E���������l�	�mn��n�
�����������������������p�7=�FE��;/��"� 88.5�5--5�9)�.-+2.*�2*9B�+27))572-s�7=�FE�%%/��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�II��!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1�������%+%251�>0C��*1((0)4%+�5,%-'�>%<05'�-.',�<%�0%-)4%+C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""#$%�����&'%'$(� !"""#$%����)*+�,-./�01.2/����#"3�4-5-6*7�5.�����87.-)992�87:/�)6�;�3#<�����������������������������������.��=��>��?@�A/ ���B�#"3�4-5-6*7�5.*�-�8���C��?�8�D/�)6�;�3#<������
������������+272-�9)�)69.*57�91E2:�9)�8.-�7.5�����8-)9.-�F-/�?G��H�>���IJ��>��H?G��I?D/�=������KKD��==����>/�5��>��C�.��?�IL�����-�C��L�M��?�9NL���F��D�8���D�C��?G��8���C��?�8�D�.�L�������5I�?�IL?/�OG���P���Q�I�J�>HKD��O����>�=�������>���D�R%��2G�?��������Q�H?�?G���������������>�D��C���������������������������"SS/���+?�?�M��?��C��I�K��������>���E��L���C�,���I�J�O��M�IK�>�?��?G�����=��>��?��?�?G���Q�T���>>�����QD��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���2G�?��������Q�H?�?G���������������>�D��C���������������������������"SS/���+?�?�M��?��C��I�K��������>���E��L���C�,���I�JO���M�IK�>�?��?G���Q�T�����=��>��?�QD��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY/�L���a�>�OI?G��K�L?���IL�>�KIT��D�L��a�M����/���L�=D��COGILG�I���b�LG�>�G���?��;��2G�?��������Q�H?�?G���������������>�D��C���������������������������"SS/���+?�?�M��?��C��I�K��������>���E��L���C�,���I�JO����cWX]̀��?�?G���Q�T����C����L�>��>>�������L�=D��C�OGILG�I���b�LG�>�G���?�� ��2G�?��������Q�H?�?G���������������>�D��C���������������������������"SS/���+?�?�M��?��C��I�K��������>���E��L���C�,���I�JO����M�IK�>�?��?G��F��?J�J��+��TIL���C����Q�T����C����L�>��>>����/���L�=D��C�OGILG�I���b�LG�>�G���?��)1.2,-.�7))*7E2�+7:-2,�E92�����������5�?�>�?GI���������������>�D��C���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSF��D�8���D/��59.�*��=�L?���2G��)���J�I�J�I��?�HM��?�O����Ld��OK�>J�>�Q�C����M������������������>�D��C���������������������������"������QD�F��D�8���D/�OG��I�=������KKD�d��O��?��M����>�>I>�?�d�������?G�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSE�?��D��HQKIL+?�?���C�)K��I>���?�6��J�



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""##$���%&'' (� !"""##$����)*+,-./�0*.1*�2,23*/���� 4&�25.2)��1.�����6*.27--)�6*+/�7,�&�#'8�����������������������������������.��9��:��;<�=/ �������������
��������>.?>*3)�;��;@��*��AB�<�=�BC�;�:�D�B�E/��F�;@��6���F��;�6�G�H��:��F�.��;�CA����/�;@��I�:���CJ��:�H-.�2�F��A�K��;-LA���@���DG�JCM������A���F���MC�B��������MC�B�������F�;@��H��:��F�.��;�CA������F�;@��6���F��;�6�G�.�A�������HC�;�CA;/:��A�CD�:�@���C��������N�O�����������������������
�������N�O�����������������P�NQRO����S����	�S���������������T�����U�����������)�K9����G/�9��;�DB�/����F����;��:C�J��;�IA;I����;@�;�����C��;�BB�:�F���B��J���;@��� $�@�I�������9��@CDC;�:�I�B�������99BCA�����C��A�K9B�;�:/��IDKCV�:�;����:��99��M�:�DG�;@��*.����������W��������XY����
���������Z����6B�A[�%�$8��,�;�%��' 4&�25.2)��1.�,2�6*.27--)�6*+/�7,�&�#'8������S�������
�������N\O]�)�K9����G/�9��;�DB�/����F���!�;��:C�J��;�IA;I���EC;@�I;�*.���9��KC;�KI�;�D����K�M�:���������
�������������������
��]�*9��"&/��"� ���������X��WS��������Y��U��U�
�����������
�������]" ("&(�"� �MC��7C��;��B���������W�	�XY��Y�
�����������������������]�*9�CB��&/��"� 66.H�H22H�-7�.2?).1�)1-3�?)*77H*)2̂�*9�CB�__/��"� 



� �����������	���
�������������
��������
����	�������������������
������������
��������������������������� !" !�!�#$%�&%'()*+%*,�-.',�/)00%/,�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�/)*,15*%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�<=�,$%�+1,%�'%,:)0,$�,$%0%5*�1*+�/)*,1/,�,$%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�?*:)0/%-%*,�@A/%0�B$)�'53*%+�,$%�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*�,)�4%05:='./$�/)00%/6)*C�D:�,$%�&%'()*+%*,�+5'(.,%'�,$%�%E5',%*/%�):�,$%�45)216)*7'8�1*+�B5'$%'�1�$%105*3F�*)6/%�5'�$%0%<=�354%*,$1,�1���������B522�<%�/)*+./,%+�<%:)0%�,$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�1,�I������J�J�)*��� !" !�!�����"!K�����LMM���NOPJ�PQ���R���SM��TU�NP����VM�L����V���MMQ������LMM����W���NM��P�J�#$%�(.0()'%�):�,$5'���������B522�<%�,)�+%,%0-5*%B$%,$%0�)0�*),�,$%�122%3%+�45)216)*7'8�%E5',C�L��X��O�MN�SM�YRZ�P�RV��T�P�����X�������Q����ML���MN�SM������VM���V��P�����X�����VU���M���L��X��O�MN�SM�R������M�VM���V��P�TW��X��SQ��R[�V�\�P�LM��VM���VSM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]��J�����X��V�R��ML�����[���O�MN�SM����X��V�R��RX�NN�T��[��R����P��M��X��
MQQ�]����̂X��X���M���M����O�MN�SM���R�[��R��������X��SQ�J#$%�;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�B522�0%/%54%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�1,�,$%���������1*+�-1_%�̀5*+5*3'�):�̀1/,�1'�10%�'.(()0,%+<=�,$%�,%'6-)*=�1*+�%45+%*/%�(%0,15*5*3�,)�-1H%0'�122%3%+�5*�,$%�%*/2)'%+�9,1,%-%*,�):�;5)216)*'C�#$%�0%'()*+%*,�5'%*6,2%+�,)�,%'6:=�1*+�(0%'%*,�%45+%*/%�1*+�B5,*%''%'�1,�,$%��������F�)0�-1=�<%�0%(0%'%*,%+�<=�1*�1H)0*%=C�ab�cdefghhijee��klmn�cde�opgoepcq�cg�re�il�sigtuvgl��utt�ngfiutw�buhitqw�ulm�xgtb�hehrepndion�uytiucem�zicd�cde�opgoepcq�zittre�u{cghuvfuttq�n{noelmem|�����	����������}����������~~������	��
�����������	����������������
���������}�������~�
�������	�������
��������������������������������������
����������~��
������}����������������}��
���
�����
�����������������	���������
���~���}��
�������~~������������Y������|����Z���
��~����������~��������
�������~�������
�������������~��������������������

�~�����������
����������}���~������������
�������������
�������������
����������~��������
����
��J����������~����
��������J���������������~���������	������J�������
����	�}������������~����
���������}��������������

���������������~�	��
���	�����
�~~�J�����

����
��}���������
����������������
��~����������������������
�����~����
�~���������	����������~��
�������������
����
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������!�""���I�IJ�[��N�II��!�!��;5)216)*'�G)--5H%%�>%%+�):�&%',05/6)*'�9,1������?30%,�#%-()010=F�()0,1<2%F�)0�:0%%�',1*+5*3�',0./,.0%�B5,$).,��&GG�(%0-5,�-.',�<%�0%-)4%+C����������



�����������	�
���������������������
��������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� !"""##$�����%&'' (� !"""##$����)*+,-./�0*.1*�2,23*/���� 4&�25.2)��1.�����6*.27--)�6*+/�7,�&�#'8�����������������������������������.��9��:��;<�=/ ���>� 4&�25.2)��1.�,2�6���?��;�6�@/�7,�&�#'8������
������������A)*)2�-7�7,-.1B*�-C3)+�-7�6.2�*.B�����627-.2�02/�;D��E�:���FG��:��E;D��F;@/�9������HH@��99����:/�B��:��?�.��;�FI�����2�?��I�J��;�-KI���L�J���)��M�HF��?���;D��6���?��;�6�@�.�I�������BF�;�FI;/�ND���O���P�F�G�:EH@��N����:�9�������:���@�QR��)D�;��������P�E;�;D���������������:�@��?���������������������������"SS/���A;�;�J��;��?��F�H��������:���3��I���?�T���F�G�N��J�FH�:�;��;D�����9��:��;��;�;D���P�M���::�����P@��UVWX��YZWW�[ZUY\���)D�;��������P�E;�;D���������������:�@��?���������������������������"SS/���A;�;�J��;��?��F�H��������:���3��I���?�T���F�GN���J�FH�:�;��;D���P�M�����9��:��;�P@��]V̂_]̀�[ZUY/�I���a�:�NF;D��H�I;���FI�:�HFM��@�I��a�J����/���I�9@��?NDFID�F���b�ID�:�D���;��&��)D�;��������P�E;�;D���������������:�@��?���������������������������"SS/���A;�;�J��;��?��F�H��������:���3��I���?�T���F�GN����cWX]̀��;�;D���P�M����?����I�:��::�������I�9@��?�NDFID�F���b�ID�:�D���;�� ��)D�;��������P�E;�;D���������������:�@��?���������������������������"SS/���A;�;�J��;��?��F�H��������:���3��I���?�T���F�GN����J�FH�:�;��;D��0��;G�G��A��MFI���?����P�M����?����I�:��::����/���I�9@��?�NDFID�F���b�ID�:�D���;��7C.)T2.�*771*3)�A*+2)T�3-)�����������B�;�:�;DF���������������:�@��?���������������������������"������� SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSL�J���)��M�HF��/��B-.�1��9�I;���)D��7���G�F�G�F��;�EJ��;�N����Id��NH�:G�:�P�?����J������������������:�@��?���������������������������"������P@�L�J���)��M�HF��/�ND��F�9������HH@�d��N��;��J����:�:F:�;�d�������;D�� � SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS3�;��@��EPHFIA;�;���?�7H��F:���;�,��G�


	04.26.2024 VC Agenda
	4.12.2024  VC Minutes
	04.26.2024 VC Packet

